From: DOR Tax Incremental Financing
<DORTaxIncrementalFinancing@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 9:17 AM

To: David Rasmussen

Cc: Darlene Lee; Erik Evenson; DOR Tax Incremental Financing
Subject: RE: Boyceville TIF #2 Act 254 Extension

Thank you for sending the JRB resolution for the extension of Boyceville's TID 2.
We approve this request for the 3 year technical college extension.
TID 2's required termination date was 2/12/2019. This has now been extended to 2/12/2022.

Please keep a copy of this email with your TID records to document our approval. We do not send paper
copies.

Contact us with any questions at tif@wisconsin.gov.

Thanks.

Kristin Filipiak

Tax Incremental Financing (TIF)
State and Local Finance Division
Wisconsin Department of Revenue
(608) 266-5708
Kristin.Filipiak@wisconsin.gov

TIF website

From: David Rasmussen [mailto:DRasmussen@msa-ps.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 8:46 AM

To: DOR Tax Incremental Financing <DORTaxIncrementalFinancing@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Darlene Lee <dar.boyceville@cltcomm.net>; Erik Evenson <eevenson@msa-ps.com>
Subject: Boyceville TIF #2 Act 254 Extension

Good Morning,

Attached, please find the Joint Review Board resolution which extends the life of the Village of
Boyceville TIF #2 by 3 years.

Thanks,

Dave Rasmussen | Municipal Advisor /Senior Planner
MSA Professional Services, Inc.

11 East Marshall Street, Suite 201
Rice Lake, WI 54868
Direct: (715) 304-0303

I s==vices | Cell: (715) 651-1236


https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/0JAYBRHY9kkFe?domain=revenue.wi.gov




















